Waukewan Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes July 13, 2006

Members Present: Staff Present: Bruce Bond Bob Hill

Randy Eifert Roger Hogan Peter Miller Bob Vogler Tim Whiting

The meeting was called to order at 7:10 pm by Bruce Bond.

The June 22, 2006 meeting minutes were approved as written.

Discussion on this Saturday's presentation to the Waukewan Shore Owners Association, Winona Shore Owners Associations, Winona Lake Association & Winona Forest Association:

- Steve Kohl from Plymouth State University will be at the meeting to discuss their plan to test & monitor the tributaries into Lake Waukewan.
- The presentation is scheduled for 10:00 am, Saturday July 15, 2006.
- Randy E will contact the Meredith News & Laconia Daily Sun inviting them to send a reporter to this meeting.
- Numerous materials have been purchased/printed for this meeting as handouts to the audience.
- The Powerpoint presentation will be updated to represent the current status of the action plans of the Waukewan Watershed Management Plan.

The Lake Host for Lake Waukewan status was updated by Tim Whiting. Tim reported that NH Lakes Association was pleased to accept our last minute application to join the Lake Host program for 2006. A grant of \$3000.00 is available to us if we match 50% of it in either volunteer Lake Host time or \$1500.00 in funding. At the 6/26/06 Meredith Selectmen's Workshop meeting Bruce Bond requested Meredith's financial support of up to \$1500 for the Lake Host grant matching. Bruce received the Selectmen's support and Carol Granfield's support for this. Tim Whiting has agreed to be the Lake Host Point Person for this season. Bruce Bond has agreed to be the team leader for the paid Lake Hosts. Ann Sayers has agreed to be the team leader for the Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday volunteer Lake Hosts. Bob Vogler has agreed to be the team leader of the Thursday & Friday volunteer Lake Hosts. Four people have been found to be paid Lake Hosts; all are now trained and they will be covering the weekends and holidays for this summer. Coverage began for the July 1st weekend.

A motion was made that by the WWAC to request up to \$500.00 from the Meredith WWAC budget be allocated and approved to be used toward the Lakes Hosts Grant matching. It is expected that the Lake Hosts volunteers will put in enough time to cover the remaining \$1000.00 of the \$1500.00 grant match. This motion was passed unanimously with one abstention by Peter Miller.

The Town of New Hampton has requested that the WWAC provide materials and presence at their Old Home Days in August. Bruce has responded that we will provide

Waukewan Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes July 13, 2006

such support. This is a good opportunity to present our initiatives and to request their support of our goals.

Bob V agreed to contact Lamprey Septic Company to elicit their ideas regarding septic inspections with the intent to perhaps invite them to a future WWAC meeting.

Scheduled Waukewan Watershed Management Plan presentations:

- Waukewan Shore Owners Association,
 Winona Shore Owners Associations,
 Winona Lake Association &
 Winona Forest Association Saturday July 15, 2006 at 10:00am at the Meredith Community Center.
- Joint meeting with the **Town Planning Boards of Ashland, Center Harbor, Holderness, Meredith & New Hampton** To be scheduled; John Edgar action to set up.

Next Meeting: July 27, 2006 at 7:00pm - 9:00pm at the Meredith

Town Hall Annex.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Minutes submitted by Bob Vogler.

These minutes approved at the 7/27/06 WWAC meeting.